

Contact

boris.saavedra@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/borisaavedra/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/borisaavedra/)

+584241805297

Languages

Spanish (native)

English (full profesional)

Main Roles

Full Stack Developer

Product Designer

Product Owner (Scrum)

Automation Developer

Boris Saavedra

Full Stack Product | Product Designer

www.borisaavedra.com

About me

During my experiences in startups I was working fully with product teams, from UX-UI designer to Technical Product Manager. Everything under the Scrum methodology. During all those years I have been deeply involved with the development teams until being part of them as an automation (Selenium), scraper (Scrapy - bs4), API and Front-End (Python & JavaScript) developer and even Product Manager.

Recent Experience

- **Technical Product** at **Foresight GPS** | February 2019 - actual

Responsible of New Products and the evolution of the existing ones in the Foresight GPS catalog (Geolocation and Telematics software company with presence in five LATAM countries) and the most important product of the company: G-Evolution (SaaS).

- **Full Stack Web Developer Freelance** | February 2019 - actual

Development of custom web applications in Python (Django). My contribution is from the design process to the deployment of the application. Not only as a main (and only) developer of the project, but as part of a team. My work is under the Scrum methodology.

- **Product & UX Designer** at **Vertical Link** | March 2018 actual (Remote - Freelance)

Market research and product design for Vertical Link's clients (digital agency business developer in the US).

Education

- Master in Business Administration | IESA | 2016 - 2018
- Communications | UCAB | 2004 - 2009
- Computer Science | UCAB | 2001 - 2003 (Unfinished)
- Multiple courses in the web development area | Udemy, Platzi